
      

ORIGINAL IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT C 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF 

DALLAS DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA § 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

V. Criminal No. 

ANDREW DALE MCKEE 

8-12CR-152-M 
INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury Charges: 
Count One 

Attempted Enticement of a Minor 
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)) 

From on or about April 20, 2012, through on or about April 24, 2012, in the Dallas 

Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Andrew Dale 

McKee, using the Internet and a cellular telephone, facilities and means of interstate and 

foreign commerce, knowingly attempted to persuade, induce and entice Jane Doe, a 14-

year-old girl, to engage in sexual activity for which the defendant could be charged with a 

criminal offense, specifically a violation of Sec. 22.011, Texas Penal Code, that is, Sexual 

Assault of a Child, which makes it a crime to intentionally and knowingly engage in 

sexual intercourse, and other enumerated sex acts, with a child under 17 years of age. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b). 
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Count Two 
Transfer of Obscene Material to a Minor 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1470) 

On or about April 23, 2012, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of 

Texas and elsewhere, the defendant, Andrew Dale McKee, using a cell phone, a facility 

and means of interstate and foreign commerce, knowingly transferred, and attempted to 

transfer, obscene matter to an individual whom he knew had not attained the age of 

sixteen years, by sending, via text message, to Jane Doe, a 14-year-old girl, the following 

described image, which is lewd, lascivious, and obscene: 

Description A still image file depicting the close up view of an adult penis 
touching (preparing to penetrate) the exposed opening of a vagina. 
An unknown individual's fingers (painted fingernails) can be seen 
spreading the lips of the vagina to expose its opening. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1470. 
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Count Three 
Attempted Enticement of a Minor 
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b» 

From on or about April 24, 2012, through on or about April 26, 2012, in the Dallas 

Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Andrew Dale McKee, 

using a cellular telephone, a facility and means of interstate and foreign commerce, knowingly 

attempted to persuade, induce and entice an individual whom he believed to be a 14-year-old 

girl, to engage in sexual activity for which the defendant could be charged with a criminal 

offense, specifically a violation of Sec. 22.011, Texas Penal Code, that is, Sexual Assault of a 

Child, which makes it a crime to intentionally and knowingly engage in sexual intercourse, 

and other enumerated sex acts, with a child under 17 years of age. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b). 

Assistant United States Attorney 
Oklahoma State Bar No. 16795 
1100 Commerce Street, Third Floor 
Dallas, Texas 75242-1699 
Telephone: 214.659.8600 
Facsimile: 214.767.2846 
Lisa.Miller@usdoj.gov 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

ANDREWDALEMc&-12 CR-IS 2-. 

A true bill rendered 

INDICTMENT 

18 U.S.C. § 2422(b) 
Attempted Enticement of a Minor 

18 U.S.C. § 1470 
Transfer of Obscene Material to a Minor 

3 Counts 

-------------------------------~---' 
DALLAS FOREPERSON 

Filed in open court this ~3~ day of May, A.D., 2012. 

NO WARRANT TO ISSUE - IN FEDERAL CUSTODY SINCE 05/09/2012 

TE JUDGE 

Clerk 
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Related Case Information 
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FTEXAS Superseding Indictment: DYes [XJ No New Defendant: DY~s QNo 

1. Defendant Information 

Juvenile: D Yes IXJ 
If Yes, Matter to be seal 

Pending CR Case in NDTX: DYes [j: No If Yes, number: 

DYes DNo 

Defendant Name 

Alias Name 

Address 

No 

ed: 

Search Warrant Case Number 

R 20 from District of 

Magistrate Case Number: 3:12-MJ-197-BH 

ANDREW DALE MCKEE 

I 

RECEIVEL)\[( 

laY? ~ 20ll 
'- --

~-, 

TCOURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

8-1 2 C R - 15 2 - M 
County in which offense was committed: Dallas, Texas 

2. U.S. Attorney Information 

AUSA LISA J. MILLER Oklahoma State Bar # 16795 

3. Interpreter 

DYes DNo If Yes, list language and/or dialect: 

4. Location Status IN FEDERAL CUSTODY SINCE 05/09/2012 

Arrest Date 

[!]Already in Federal Custody 
[~Already in State Custody 
tJ On Pretrial Release 

5. U.S.C. Citations 

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 3 Petty D Misdemeanor [XjFelony 

Citation 

18 U.S.C. § 2422(b) 

18 U.S.C. § 1470 

Date: May 21, 2012 

Description of Offense Charged 

Attempted Enticement of a Minor 

Transfer of Obscene Material to a 
Minor 

Count(s) 

1,3 

2 

Signature of AUS~'-""'=:::::::=---_~~4--1L _____ _ 
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